

Fredericton Business College

the popular college of the Maritime Provinces:
Present attendance more than double that of last Send for FREE Catalogues Address, W. J. OSBORNE,

For the next fore months the demand will be large. a Get your pullets to laying by October. A well-filled egg basket now is what makes poultry pay. You can obtain these much desired results by good care, proper Pullets EGGS Wanted by good care, proper foods, and the use as directed in the morning mash of

Sheridan's Powder. If you can't get the Powder send to us. One mack, 25 cts; five, \$1. Large can, \$1.20; six, \$6.

PHOTOGRAPHS

PRESENTS WOM 18 THE

Mersereau's Photo. Rooms,

TIME TABLE. Miramichi tiwe used—30 minutes faster On and after Monday, 18th Sept. 1899. Str. "Miramichi"

Str. "Nelson" CAPTAIN BULLICK. 9,00 a.m. 9,50 a.m. 11,00 w 11,50 m 2.00 p.m. 2,50 p.m. 4,30 w 5,10 w ALL FREIGHTS MUST BE PREPAID.

ham, N. B., Oct. 8, 1899.

PERSIATIC PLANT FOOD

PLANT SPRAY kills all kinds -FLY AND INSECT POWDER CARPET AND CLOTH POW

BED BUG EXTERMINATOR is a perfect insecticide, quickly killing all sorts of bugs. DOG WASH for the cure of and also for killing fleas, lice and also for killing fleas, lice nin that infest dogs.

HORSE WASH for the cur

NOTICE

That F. O. PETTERSON

Merchant Tailor

IS STILL AT THE SAME BUSINESS Quarter of a Century HE HAS BEEN DOING IN CHATHAM.

Always on hard a large stock of the most FASH IONABLE CLOTHS and TRIMMINGS and a selec-

Convent of the Congregation de Notre Dame.

NEWCASTLE, -N. B.

First Monday in September.

A solid and refined Education,

MIRAMICHI ADVANCE, CHATHAM, NEW BRUNSWICK, OCTOBER 19, 1899.

MERSEREAU. Chatham, Nov. 23rd 1898.

J. ABCH'D HAVILAND, Manager.

Call to___ HICKEY'S DRUG STORE FOR ANY OF THE FOLLOWING

have failed to realise that South

danger awaiting it.

conquering the enemies of the Empire

in South Africa, but the beginning is

an awkward one and the sacrifices of

life and property involved will be very

their loyalty to the mother land by sending men to assist in the struggle for British rights and the relief of British subjects from the oppression which the Transvaal government has ery more powerful than that which crushed maintained towards them. Before Napoleon and twice as strong as that which hostilities began the Dominion authori- gave her Egypt and the Soudan. General ties were in communication with the Boer bullets have sung a song of desperate teers would be allowed to do service in by sharp fighting can almost be taken for Office, South Africa. Unfortunately, Sir Charles Tupper, as leader of the Opposition, decided that it was a proper admitted. The main question is: How long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him to observe the success, was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him to observe the success, was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him to observe the success, was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him to observe the success, was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him to observe the success, was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success, was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success, was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success, was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right in suggesting to the long are hostilities to last? Ultimate Britaling for him the success was quite right and the success was quite right and the success was quite r political capital out of the pending overwhelming strength.

appear to have the best of it in the hostilities. They confine themselves to looting the dwellings of British subjects who have been forced to leave the country, tearing up railway tracks, destroying bridges, cutting telegraph lines and it rails and it remains to be are fitted for the we defence, which, so posed upon them.

"The offer of the gentleman to whom I have referred in the telegram, and whose means are ample for the purpose—to provide an insurance to the lines and it rails to be a refitted for the we defence, which, so posed upon them.

"The service revolutions and whose means are ample for the purpose—to provide an insurance to the

where they wanted it, notwithstanding Again assuring you of my readiness to No doubt is entertained of the ultimate success of Great Britain in

overrated their interests and personality as factors in South African insufficient. The action which the government has taken is to authorize 1,000 volunment has taken is to authorize 1,000 volunmen teers to be equipped and transported to South Africa at the expense of Canada. The the air, lave failed to realize that South are failed to realize that South afficia at the expense of Canada, the control of the first and the proper for the three is the provided the pay of the men in the days of the men in the days of the men in the seed of the pay of the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the seed of the pay of the men in the seed of the pay of the seed of the p

(S2d) WILPRID LAURIER.

LONDON, Oct. 14-For the war which is now on Great Britain has set going machin-Sir Redvers Buller has gone and already the

thing for him to attempt to make is victory is almost assured by virtue of political capital out of the pending troubles, and he and his party associates

The substruction of the House of Commons, instead of at the Foreign Office, it being the free on the substruction of the management of either boat, of at the Foreign Office, it being the free on the substruction of the management of either boat, of at the Foreign Office, it being the free of the pending the capital out of the great contest is over.

A forecast of the length and nature of the pending trivial interval of the substruction of the management of either boat, of at the Foreign Office, it being the free of the pending trivial interval of the substruction of the management of either boat, of at the Foreign Office, it being the free of the pending trivial interval of the pending trivial inte troubles, and he and his party associates and their newspaper organs have been are re Dominion military authorities were Therefore, not only the conduct of the war of the House of Commons, the Right yachte and their management, and if a news- hurt. The mishap, of course ended the race

are fitted for the wearisome role of passive defence, which, soon or late, will be im-

uestroying bridges, cutting telegraph lines and, in one case, blowing up an armored train which an over-confident British officer caused to be run just where they wanted it, notwithstanding and success the same of the control of the case discarded for one of ten chambers, but I do not believe there will be much hand to hand fighting, for Sir Redvers Buller is well aware that in a melec the advantages of iron discipline are to a great extent lost. We where they wanted it, notwithstanding the same old story, or even worse, for the cases discarded for one of ten chambers, but I do not believe there will be much hand to hand fighting, for Sir Redvers Buller is well aware that in a melec the advantages of iron discipline are to a great extent lost. We where they wanted it, notwithstanding the same old story, or even worse, for the cases discarded for one of ten chambers, but I do not believe there will be much hand to hand fighting, for Sir Redvers Buller is well aware that in a melec the advantages of iron discipline are to a great extent lost. We addressed stamped envelope. The Dominthe fact that he was warned of the danger awaiting it.

Again assuring you of my readiness to give you all the support in my power in this matter in parliament, which has skirmishes will be unavoidable. The Transvaal forces prefer ambuscades, and our difficulty will be to get into contact with them.

unanimous vote in both Houses.

I remain, yours truly,

(Sgd) SIR CHARLES TUPPER.

PRIVY COUNCIL,

Ottaws, Ont., Oct. 14.

Dear Sir Charles Tupper,—I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of this day. It is quite true that your telegram addressed to me from Yarmouth on the 5th of this month, and the standard was an expectation of the armored train say the Boers fired 13 Yarmouth on the 5th of this month, and the standard was an expectation of the armored train say the Boers fired 13 Yarmouth on the 5th of this month, and the standard was an expectation of the contact with them. It is to be hoped that the British-Indian troops will be detailed as an advanced guard for they are well trained in ambush work."

KIMBERLEY, Oct. 16.—An armored train, while reconnoitering near Spyfontein, engaged the Boers, killing five and wounding seven. The British had no losses, and returned to Kimberley unbarmed. The crew which took place on Saturday 7th—it was generally stated that the Sharmook was the for. for and property involved will be very considerable.

There is one idea that must not be lost sight of; it is that the jingo British elements in South Africa, represented by such men as Dr.

Jamieson, and Mr. Cecil Rhodes, Jamieson, and Mr. Cecil Rhodes, and the "soft side" of Land the "soft s

LONDON, Oct. 17 .- Parliament opened

WANTED—SEVERAL BRIGHT AND governing the race, and by which every day "The service revolver they have in many Salary \$900 a year and expenses. Straight, cases discarded for one of ten chambers, but bona-fide, no more, no less salary. Position ION COMPANY Dept. 3, Chicago. -1,4,00.

The America Cup Contest.

The non-existence for so long a time of plained to his friends, and even to press therefore, the Shamrock must have a great representatives, of what he termed "the advantage. to-day to consider the South African sit- lax support which is given to the American

Transvaal Republic possible.

The leading colonies are showing heir loyalty to the mother land by

Transval Republic possible.

The leading colonies are showing heir loyalty to the mother land by

Transvaal Republic possible.

The leading colonies are showing heir loyalty to the mother land by

Transval Republic possible.

The leading colonies are showing heir loyalty to the mother land by

Transvaal Republic possible.

The leading colonies are showing heir loyalty to the mother land by

Transval Republic possible.

The leading colonies are showing heir loyalty to the mother land by

Transval Republic possible.

The leading colonies are showing heir last two inequality of treatment between colonial troops, all engaged in the same noble work, would be very doubtful wisdom.

Yours faithfully,

The ensuing year will be submitted to inequality of treatment between colonial troops, all engaged in the same noble work, would be very doubtful wisdom.

Yours faithfully,

The ensuing year will be submitted to inequality of treatment between colonial troops, all engaged in the same noble work, would be very doubtful wisdom.

Yours faithfully,

The ensuing year will be submitted to inequality of treatment between colonial troops, all engaged in the same noble work, would be very doubtful wisdom.

Yours faithfully, My Lords and Gentlemen,—There are many subjects of domestic interest to which your attention will be invited at later period, when the ordinary season for the labors for a parliamentary session has been reached. For the present I have invited your attendance, in order to ask you to deal with an exceptional exigency, and I pray that in performing the duties which claim your sttention you may have the guidance and blessing of Almighty God.

Prior to the meeting of parliament the ties were in communication with the Imperial Government in reference to the terms on which Canadian volun
Sir Redvers Buller has gone and already the Boer bullets have sung a song of desperate defiance.

Sir Redvers Buller has gone and already the Boer bullets have sung a song of desperate defiance.

Prior to the meeting of parliament the confidence and ready responsiveness of those who depend upon them for orders must be waskened by the fact that the had been fairly and squarely beaten.

Sir Redvers Buller has gone and already the Boer bullets have sung a song of desperate defiance.

Sir Redvers Buller has gone and already the confidence and ready responsiveness of those who depend upon them for orders must be marked by the fact that the had been fairly and squarely beaten. leaders are proclaimed as not infallible. In He had no apologies to make, saying that The cabinet met this morning at the theory, therefore, Mr. Iselin, as one he would die game. thing for him to attempt to make is victory is almost assured by virtue of leader in the House of Commons, instead or instead of the management of either the management of

HONEST persons to represent us as after Thursday last has become a racing day Managers in this and close by counties. until the decision is reached, preparations were made for a contest on Friday. It was the series an associated press despatch says: From 60,000 people who went out on the first day, the crowds have dwindled until less than 5,000 persons were aftest to day. Some of the excursion boats which sold

six seconds handicap, which the Columbia permitting, one will take place to-day. There Guarantee Bonds and Accident Polices.



COMMENCING OCT: 2. The Steamers of this Company will leave ST. JURN for EASTPORT, LUBEC, PORTLAND and BOSTON, every MONDAY, WEDNESDAY and FRIDAY morning, at 7.30, standard.

Returning leave Boston same days at 8.15 a.m. car On Wednesday trip the Steamer will not call at Portland. Through Tickets on sale at all Railway Stations, and Baggage checked through. For folders, rates and further infor

C. E. LAECHLER, Agent, St. John, N. B.

Established 1866.

Dunlap Bros. & Co... AMHERST, N. S.

DUNLAP, COOKE & CO.,

DUNLAP COOKE & CO. Dunlap, McKim & Downs, WALLACE, N. S.

MERCHANT TAILORS. -AND-GENTLEMEN'S OUTFI TERS

AMHERST.

N. S. This firm carries one of the finest selections of Cloths including all the different makes suitable for fine trate. Their cutters and staff of workmen employed are the best obtainable, and the clothing from his establishment has a superior tone and finish. All inspection of the samples will convince you that

SAM. THOMPSON, Sec.-Treas, Co. North

EYE SIGHT.

for her. She turned back, while Columbia THE LONDON GUARANTEE

ACCIDENT CO.

Accident Insurance at lowest rates. Protect your fie and your time by taking a policy in THE

JAS. G. MILLER. WARMUNDE IS OFFERING

SPECIAL BARGAINS ___IN___ WATCHES, CLOCKS, JEWELLRY. Silverware & Novelties,

WARMUNDE, EXPERIENCED WATCHMARE Pallen Corner Chatham N. B. GO TO PORTLAND, BOSTON, ETC.

Canada Eastern Railway and Fredericton. Pullman Sleeper runs through

from Fredericion Juncton